
 

 

 

 

 

 

LEGISLATIVE # 
200886B 



From: Chan, Nathaniel
To: Swanigan, Alana C
Cc: Chazulle, Elizabeth A; McMullen, Brittany A
Subject: NE 39th Land Use and Rezoning (200886 and 200887) Update
Date: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 12:12:24 PM
Attachments: Proposed Zoning Map.JPG

CTY. GAINESVILLE 21-01ESR (P).pdf
PB-20-152 LUC DEO Receipt of Review.pdf
PB-20-152 LUC DEP Review 9-15-2021.pdf
PB-20-152 LUC NCFRPC Review 9-22-2021.pdf
Checklist for Expedited State Review & State Coordinated Review.pdf

Good Afternoon Alana,
 
We received reviews and comments from DEO, DEP, and the Regional Planning Council on the NE

39th Land Use Change (200886), which went to 1st Reading on August 5th. The reviews and
comments are attached.
 
The associated rezoning, item 200887, was continued from the 6/3 meeting and I sent the revised
zoning districts to you on 9/20 (see proposed zoning map, attached). We previously discussed having

the 2nd reading of the land use change and 1st reading of the rezoning go to the same meeting.
Please let me know if you need anything else from me on these items.
 
Thanks,
Nate
 
Nathaniel Chan | Planner I 
Department of Sustainable Development | City of Gainesville 
Pronouns: he/him/his | Why this matters
Desk 352-393-8691 | Fax 352-334-2648 
email chann1@cityofgainesville.org
www.cityofgainesville.org/planningdepartment
 
Note: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request,
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

 

mailto:ChanN1@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:SwaniganAC@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:ChazulleEA@cityofgainesville.org
mailto:McMullenBA@cityofgainesville.org
https://www.mypronouns.org/what-and-why
file:////c/chann1@cityofgainesville.org
http://www.cityofgainesville.org/planningdepartment
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Chan, Nathaniel


From: Chazulle, Elizabeth A
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 3:44 PM
To: Chan, Nathaniel
Cc: Persons, Andrew W.; McMullen, Brittany A; Eddleton, Forrest K
Subject: FW: Gainesville 21-01ESR Proposed


Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged


Nate I think this one was yours. Please keep a copy of this to include in a response you’ll create for the CA’s office.  
 
Thank you, 


  Elizabeth Chazulle| Staff Specialist  
Department of Sustainable Development 
City of Gainesville  
PO Box 490 Station 11 
Gainesville, FL 32627 
desk 352-393-8620  
email chazulleea@cityofgainesville.org 
www.cityofgainesville.org/planningdepartment 


 
Note: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, 
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 


 
Workday Info: 
Workday Support Contact at 352‐393‐7903  
Community Builder Hub for more information 
Workday Request Form – Please use the Workday Request Form if you are having issues in Workday.  


Did you know we have a portal for Workday information/trainings…Go here 
 


From: Plan_Review <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 3:30 PM 
To: Persons, Andrew W. <personsaw@cityofgainesville.org>; Chazulle, Elizabeth A <ChazulleEA@cityofgainesville.org>; 
dcpexternalagencycomments@deo.myflorida.com 
Cc: Plan_Review <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Gainesville 21‐01ESR Proposed 
 


To:  Andrew Persons, AICP, LEED GA, Director 
  
Re:  Gainesville 21-01ESR – Expedited State Review of Proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendment 
  
The Office of Intergovernmental Programs of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
(Department) has reviewed the above-referenced amendment package under the provisions of Chapter 163, 
Florida Statutes. The Department conducted a detailed review that focused on potential adverse impacts to 
important state resources and facilities, specifically: air and water pollution; wetlands and other surface waters 
of the state; federal and state-owned lands and interest in lands, including state parks, greenways and trails, 
conservation easements; solid waste; and water and wastewater treatment. 
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Based on our review of the submitted amendment package, the Department has found no provision that, if 
adopted, would result in adverse impacts to important state resources subject to the Department’s jurisdiction.  
  
Please submit all future amendments by email to Plan.Review@FloridaDEP.gov. If your submittal is too large 
to send via email or if you need other assistance, contact Lindsay Weaver at (850) 717-9037. 
  
  


 
  
  
  
  
  
  


 

















https://gruadmin-my.sharepoint.com/personal/chann1_cityofgainesville_org/documents/city of gnv work things/2020/12 december 2020/pb-20-


152 luc & pb-20-153 zon ne 39th/checklist for expedited state review & state coordinated review.docx 


CHECKLIST FOR EXPEDITED STATE REVIEW & STATE COORDINATED REVIEW 
 


Legistar #: 200886     Petition #: PB-20-00152 LUC 


 


Title of Agenda Item: NE 39th Ave Land Use Amendment 


 


1st Reading Date: August 5th, 2021 


 


Date transmitted to State Land Planning Agency and other agencies:  ______________ 


 


Cycle # ________________ 


 


Comment Letters Received & City Responses (attach copies of comment letters and City staff response letters) 


 


State Land Planning Agency 


 


yes _______ no _______ City staff response letter _______  


Regional Planning Council* yes _______ no _______ City staff response letter _______  


 


St. Johns Water Management District* yes _______ no _______ City staff response letter _______  


 


Suwannee River Water Management 


District* 


yes _______ no _______ City staff response letter _______  


 


Department of Environmental Protection* 


 


yes _______ no _______ City staff response letter _______  


Department of State* yes _______ no _______ City staff response letter _______  


 


Department of Transportation* yes _______ no _______ City staff response letter _______  


 


Department of Education 


(if related to public schools) 


 


yes _______ no _______ City staff response letter _______  


 


Alachua County yes _______ no _______ City staff response letter _______  


 


Other agencies/entities yes _______ no _______ City staff response letter _______  


 


 


Deemed withdrawn date (180 calendar days from the date of receipt of the 1st agency’s comment 


letter)    ___________________________;  Extension granted until _____________________  (must 


attach agreement and notices of extension to State Land Planning Agency and persons/agenices 


who commented) 


 


2nd Reading Date:_____________ 


 


Date(s) sent to reviewing agencies that provided comments on 1st reading: ___________________ 


 


Date of receipt of State Land Planning Agency letter of completeness (attach copy) _________________ 


 


If State Coordinated Review, date of notice of intent (attach copy) _______________ 


 


 


Checklist completed by:  _________________________         Date checklist completed: _____________ 


August 11th, 2021
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August 11th, 2021


September 22nd, 2021


11/2/2021
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Chan, Nathaniel

From: Chazulle, Elizabeth A
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 3:44 PM
To: Chan, Nathaniel
Cc: Persons, Andrew W.; McMullen, Brittany A; Eddleton, Forrest K
Subject: FW: Gainesville 21-01ESR Proposed

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Nate I think this one was yours. Please keep a copy of this to include in a response you’ll create for the CA’s office.  
 
Thank you, 

  Elizabeth Chazulle| Staff Specialist  
Department of Sustainable Development 
City of Gainesville  
PO Box 490 Station 11 
Gainesville, FL 32627 
desk 352-393-8620  
email chazulleea@cityofgainesville.org 
www.cityofgainesville.org/planningdepartment 

 
Note: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, 
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 

 
Workday Info: 
Workday Support Contact at 352‐393‐7903  
Community Builder Hub for more information 
Workday Request Form – Please use the Workday Request Form if you are having issues in Workday.  

Did you know we have a portal for Workday information/trainings…Go here 
 

From: Plan_Review <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 3:30 PM 
To: Persons, Andrew W. <personsaw@cityofgainesville.org>; Chazulle, Elizabeth A <ChazulleEA@cityofgainesville.org>; 
dcpexternalagencycomments@deo.myflorida.com 
Cc: Plan_Review <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Gainesville 21‐01ESR Proposed 
 

To:  Andrew Persons, AICP, LEED GA, Director 
  
Re:  Gainesville 21-01ESR – Expedited State Review of Proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendment 
  
The Office of Intergovernmental Programs of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
(Department) has reviewed the above-referenced amendment package under the provisions of Chapter 163, 
Florida Statutes. The Department conducted a detailed review that focused on potential adverse impacts to 
important state resources and facilities, specifically: air and water pollution; wetlands and other surface waters 
of the state; federal and state-owned lands and interest in lands, including state parks, greenways and trails, 
conservation easements; solid waste; and water and wastewater treatment. 
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Based on our review of the submitted amendment package, the Department has found no provision that, if 
adopted, would result in adverse impacts to important state resources subject to the Department’s jurisdiction.  
  
Please submit all future amendments by email to Plan.Review@FloridaDEP.gov. If your submittal is too large 
to send via email or if you need other assistance, contact Lindsay Weaver at (850) 717-9037. 
  
  

 
  
  
  
  
  
  

 








